MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING, THURSDAY, MAY 14, 2009 AT 7:00 P.MOR AS SOON
THEREAFTER AT BOROUGH HALL

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT .

BOROUGH CLERK: this meeting is being held in actaorce with the rules and
regulations of the Open Public Meetings Act of 8tate of New Jersey. Adequate notice
of this meeting was provided by forwarding a Sunshiotice which included the time,
date and location of this public meeting of the Blagnd Council.

ROLL CALL:

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Councilman Bianchi, Councilman D&Bi, Councilman Granell,
Councilman Hughes, Councilman Tanelli and Counaiinfampaglia

ALSO PRESENT: Mayor Peter C. Massa, Acting BoroGdgrk, Terence M. Wall
Borough Attorney, Anthony V. D’Elia

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MOTION TO SUSPEND NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS FOR SWAENG IN
OF ANEWLY APPOINTED POLICE LIUETENTANT

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli

SECONDED BY: Councilman Hughes

ROLL CALL: All council present vote in the affirmiae
TEMPORARILY ABSENT: Councilman Granell

MAYOR MASSA: Ladies and gentlemen, | just want tefpce the swearing in
ceremony with very important comments | feel | hawvenake with this transfer. I'm very
proud of this [inaudible]. This is always a verggt feeling for me to swear in a member
of the force or promote a member of the force akigcase since my roots are with the
North Arlington Police Department as just aboutrgliedy in town knows by now. So at
this time what | would like to do is officially gevthe oath of office to newly appointed
Hedenberg.

SWEARING IN OF SCOTT HEDENBERG

MAYOR MASSA: | just want to say real quickly | watd introduce Chief Ghione to say
a few words. | just want to say for myself, my oply, | was always proud to be a
member of the department and even more proud nd& the mayor of the community
and to oversee the great men and women of the tdegatrthat do such a great job 24
hour 7 day a week basis, around the clock, Christidaw Years, holidays, weekends,
always called for service that serves the commutiigy’ve done a great job and I'm



sure they'll continue to do a great job so pleasg have a hand for my police
department.

CHIEF GHIONE: Why don’t we start by thanking theyoaand council for this
promotion. This is an important movement for thégeodepartment. Scott Hedenberg
has, he is going to be taken over one of the pratodhe very near future and | have
some plans for him that he knows of. He will be@pfed to our special operations team
as the operations commander, moving forward toadhionself in becoming a
commander. In the transition of the police depantmee’re getting [inaudible], so a lot
of us along [inaudible] and this’ll be moving forwao the future of the police
department. So | want to commend Scott, | thankfgoyour loyal support, its
recognized here today verbally by me. His perforeeas indicative to my performance
and I'll tell you this with thirty officers in thisommunity, as safe as we are, you North
Arlington residents, and | say this all the timanget a thank for you buck. They work
very hard for you people and you all should be y@oud with your [inaudible]. | say
that very sincerely, at times | feel like I'm puigi my fingers in dikes all over the place
but it's because of their efforts that were ablentke the community safe. Very shortly
you're going to be hearing about some very subistiaartrests led by the North Arlington
police department. So thank you for your suppod asmmunity, thank you mayor and
council, and thank you Scott and congratulations.

MOTION TO RETURN TO NORMAL COURSE OF BUSINESS

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Hughes
SECONDED BY: Councilman Tanelli
ROLL CALL: All council present vote in the affirmiae

MAYOR MASSA: Open the meeting to the hearing ofzeihs, | understand that Mr.
Rich Dwyer from public service is here to be heav'd like to hear from Mr. Dwyer, if
he’s available.

TERENCE: Mr. Dwyer will be able to update the magad council and the community
regarding the vegetation management, PSE&G, anessldny related concerns.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

RICH DWYER-PSE&G: Mayor, council, administratorthiank you for having me here
tonight because we of PSE&G believe that educati@mhcommunication are so
important to helping our communities understandviddaee of planting the right tree in
the right location so that we can avoid any kindhofdent that occurred in August 2003
when we have the interruption of electric servimedver 50 million people and resulted
in losses of over 6 billion dollars. Since thatdinthe regulation of electric transmission
right of ways is being regulated by the federalrgneegulatory commission and the
North American electric reliability corporation atttey have set the standards that we
have to maintain in order to make sure we have padger, reliable, and adequate
electric service. Part of those regulations incltidg any vegetation that grows in the
wire zone that is directly underneath the electaasmission wires cannot be more than




3 feet high as a mature height. Anything in thedeozone from the wires, the edge of
the wires, to the edge of the right of way canrenteha mature height of more than 15
feet. Some of the reasons are a little bit decgitanthe naked eye to people that don’t
work in our industry, they may say that the wires $o high how can they get into
contact with the trees. When you have a very highitity and very high ambient
temperatures like in the 90s or more, and thenhaue a lot of power going over those
lines, those lines can sag over 10 feet. Then wbarcombine the wind action, those
wires can move back and forth. Additionally, theattic conductors, the wires, do not
have to come in contact with the trees in orddraee an interruption in electric service.
As some of you may know, if you’re going to putféalaing on a building, according to
the high voltage proximity act which is a law iretstate of New Jersey and overseen by
OSHA, scaffolding and any equipment has to beast|@0 feet away from high voltage
conductors. Not that anything will come in contact there does exist the possibility of
electricity arking from the conductor to the scédfor other piece of equipment. So its
very important that we make sure that we haveitiie of ways established so that we
can provide safe and adequate and reliable elesgrigce because we all live in the high
tech society today where so many of us are workimgomputers and need air
conditioners, we have such a densely populatedlatmu in this area that so many
people need to have those services. Additionalhempeople do not abide by those laws
and regulations as you know from working in pulskctor often times emergency
management professionals have to be dispatchedessaily because conditions could
have been avoided. One of the other things I'dtiikeay before possibly answering any
guestions is that if people are going to plantdree the streetscape, it's very important
that they plant utility friendly trees that donttogv over thirty feet high. The New Jersey
Tree Foundation is established in the state of Nessey, they work out of Trenton, they
work very closely with communities, they have atisat | could also provide to you of
utility friendly trees that do not grow into ther@s. They provide you with the beauty
that you're looking for, they provide you with teavironmental benefits, they also of
course help improve real estate values becausbaumia better looking streetscape, and
they help prevent heat islands in the communitfe&S supports community forestry
programs, but we need to all work together to nsake that we’re providing safe and
reliable electric service. And if someone is gdioglant a tree in front of their home
let’s say, very important that they call 811 Newsé&g one call for a free mark out so that
when their digging, they don’t wind up hitting anderground electric or gas or sewer,
water, or telecommunications line to again make sioat we’re all working to provide
the safest and most reliable service and use oargancy management professionals
when they're really needed and not in situatioas tere absolutely avoidable and
preventable; that's why the regulations and théslations are in place so that we can
have the communities that thrive safely. Does aaytave any questions? Yes.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: One of my biggest concerns iswnet at a residents home |
guess a little over a year ago regarding some shhat were taken down and you had
mentioned pretty much what you just said to thencduegarding the new regulations.
But then there was quite a gap between when weantkwhen the work started to be
done. Any my only concern is now when | look atth# trees that are near the wires, |
don’t recall being notified that you guys were cogin to start the program in North



Arlington to start clearing properties but now gveee under the wires is like this. My
concern is how healthy are these trees now goibg td mean I'm sure you cant monitor
every tree that these gentlemen are out therenguttit | mean there’s trees on in just my
immediate neighborhood that are literally the whedater has been cut out. | don’t know
how sturdy these trees are going to be, so nolaisgoing to be a hardship on the
borough when these trees start cracking and brgdiling into the street.

RICH DWYER: Okay there were two questions. Thet firse was the notification.
PSE&G does notify the communities. Its one nottfma sometimes its to the municipal
clerk, sometimes its to the forester or the DPVpeteling upon how that notification is
set up in that particular community. The other ghismthat you mentioned that how the
trees are cut. The reason, and again, | wantégsthat we cannot change the decisions
that were made in the past to plant London PlaBgsamore trees, Oak trees, all
beautiful tall sturdy trees especially in an urleanironment, however, since they grow
straight into the wires, what we want to do isttigm and groom them, we call it
directional pruning, so they actually grow up anouad the wires and then you’ll have
established it'll be called liters or branches fiia in the city of Bayonne a few years
ago, if your familiar with Bayonne on Avenue C, thieve a number of situations just like
that but if you drive along there now, you’ll semahthe trees have grown up and around
the wire and they’re full and when you cut theneltkat and the trees grow up and
around, it provides shade so you don’t have grdvaim inside that v so to speak
growing up into the wires. So again you can tripdawe your environmental benefits but
at the same time electric reliability. So what wetb do is work with the New Jersey
Tree Foundation so people know longer plant yowk8gcamores, London Planes, and
so forth under wires because those trees can godw 67 feet or more and if you plant
trees that are 35 feet or less underneath theieleonductors. And by the way we do
have certified arborists and certified tree expenstaff that actually do oversee the
work of the contractors when they’re out there.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: Is there a program in place wigemaybe some of the trees
that may be unsturdy after a v is cut into themnehmaybe they're removed all together
and we go to the other side of the street and méplathe other side? Is there a tree
replacement program?

RICH DWYER: Well PSE&G would and I think all commities would rather not
remove trees and if you have a healthy tree you ndtyeave it there and sometimes
people say ‘why don’t you cut more out of the treenake it have a more balance
effect?’ well the reason why we don’t want to dattls because the leaves are the food
factory of the tree. The more leaves that you resrfovm the tree, the less healthy the
tree will be. So we want to try to leave as muckheftree in place and then let it grow
naturally and aesthetically as possible over tifeyou really want to try to keep the
trees in place and what | will do is | will send@mail to administrator Wall tomorrow
with a contact to the New Jersey Tree Foundati@ale they actually have a program
where municipalities can qualify for free treeslitytfriendly trees. So | can send you the
contact information, you can look at the qualifiefyou qualify then you don’t have to



remove trees but you can look for locations whene gan add beauty to your streetscape
in a safe and reliable way.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Just a clarification, you mentied right in the beginning
shrubs over 3 feet and trees over 15 feet andyibenalked about utility friendly trees
under 30 feet, so0?...

RICH DWYER: Okay Councilman Tanelli when he waskitad) about his street he was
talking about on your streetscape he was talkirmyiabur electric distribution system.
The electric distribution system is a much loweltage. When you were talking about
the electric transmission system which is the higloétage that you're all familiar with,
where the transmission towers are, that’'s wherehygwe to have those federal
regulations with nothing more than a 3 foot matynewth in the wire zone, nothing more
than a 15 foot mature growth in the border zoné.duthe streetscape, we have lower
voltages, you want to try to have trees 35 fedéss so that they don’t grow up into the
wires because they other thing to is when you l@es that contact the wires its not
good for the health of the tree because it opensaymds on the tree for insects and
fungus and bacteria, and of course the burns otrékanay actually help impede the
flow of nutrients up and down the tree. So youlyaahnt to try to keep those trees away
from the wires.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: So basically anything under thigh tension wires on the
north end of town has to be under 3 feet?

RICH DWYER: Under the wires, in the wire zone, noghmore than a mature height of
3 feet.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: And the periphery on the sideslb feet for a tree?

RICH DWYER: In what we call the border zone, frane dge of the wires to the edge
of the right of way. Okay.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Outside of the right of way?
RICH DWYER: Well if it's outside the right of waynd its not near the distribution...

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well it could be outside the higof way but extends into the
right of way.

RICH DWYER: Well okay then if it extends, in order it to become what we call a red
span, it has to be modified in some way, we wouldide trimming of the tree. If it
grows up to 20 feet inside the right of way, themwould have to some side trimming
but we don’t want to remove the tree if we donvé&o. Another thing to is | think its
important to note is that when I first actually gub this job about 12 years ago or so,
we had greater incidence of tree contacts caustegruptions in electrical service.
Somewhere up around 27% and that does not couatittigonal several percent



because of animal contacts because the small anusalthe branches as pathways to the
electric conductors which can cause outages alsion@v | think that number is down
because of cooperative efforts between municigalithon profit organizations, the tree
foundation, and PSE&G, that number is down to alidéb and we think that we know
with continued collaboration between all partiescaa make that number go down even
more.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well, my next question is whdiaut fencing because |
believe years ago public service use to allow ed&lwho would join this area to extend
their yards into the right of way by contract withblic service and allowed them to put
up fencing in that area and many of those fencesnare than 3 feet high.

RICH DWYER: That's a practice that we do not conelamy longer because one of the
reasons is somebody would put a fence up and salyetauld put a pool in and
somebody would put a shed in and then you havegsséts underneath the wires and
then all of a sudden when PSE&G need to have adtessyou’re putting you know
you're delaying the restoration times. You're puftiour people at risk especially if you
have to go out there at night on a cold and icywnieight with a lot of storms. Our guys
are out there working in some of the worst condgipossible restoring power and they
have to make sure they have opened access, safsatx our facilities so that the
people in their homes and in hospitals are sateaisl get the quickest restoration of
power that’s possible.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: So you're telling me that thesentracts then with these
homeowners have been severed?

RICH DWYER: We no longer condone the putting fengpor any other structures on
the right of ways.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well what about the existing adopment and fencing that
has been put up there over the years?

RICH DWYER: As their contracts expire, we ask theot to pursue putting up
additional structures. If you have particular spate want me to look at where you want
us to contact the customers to ask them to rentpweican work together on that.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: No I'm not. | just want to knowhat the arrangement is
between public service and these homeowners, w lieen living there for numerous
years...

RICH DWYER: The practice is that we no longer camgldt but if you do have locations
you want to take me out to, to look at, we canttedl customers to remove those
structures.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well no I'm not looking to hauiem remove it, 'm
looking to have them, come to an amiable agreemihtpublic service so that there’s



communication here on both sides and were notingatbout somebody’s fence being
ripped down and they don’t know about it.

RICH DWYER: We don’t do that. We notify property ners, we are PSE&G and we
are not only the most reliable provider of electgevice in America and for the last 3 out
of the 4 years, in 7 years a row, but were alsodjrtbe leading corporate citizens in the
United States, we take that role very very seripushd | think any of the council people
who have worked with me in the past including theeyor and Mr. Wall, they would

know that | get out there and | meet with the constrs to make sure that we hear their
concerns and we do the best we can to work wittmthe

MAYOR MASSA: Any further questions from any membefghe council? Okay, Mr.
Antonicello wishing to be heard.

NICK ANTONICELLO- 406 Riverview Ave: | amazed to &iewhat this gentleman have
to say this evening in regards to public servicg @lectric gas company. | received a
letter from PSE&G indicating the fact that they vgoing to come into North Arlington
and the construction official received the samtetandicating the fact that they would
come in and they would clean up certain areasestunder the high tension exceeding
15" eliminations and no one disputed that. And theyp atdicate in the letter signed by
Randy Scott indicating the fact that any vegetaof8 feet would stay and not be
damaged or touched at all. My particular propertyRiverview Avenue going from
North to South on Bergen Avenue to Boston, manyyneimes over there have
evergreens, bushes that they personally planted.|Blome bring you back to the history
of the agreement by public service electric gaspammg. This gentleman starts 12 years
ago. I'm going back 30 years ago. | have a conttattwith a dollar a year you would
pay to public service electric gas company andgaruput anything on that except
permanent structure. He mentioned no pools, yoldqmut a pool, years ago you were
allowed that, a shed, yes you allowed. Those thivgye allowed as long as it was not
permanent structure. He mentioned the fact thaligsérvice, men come out in the
evening in snow and rain, my thirty years on Riv@wAvenue, | have never seen one
man who aint damage those wires even come outeflthg grass cut, you have to call
them the grass has exceeded the limitations, pksasksomeone to cut the grass. After
receiving a letter from Mr. Scott, he came to mynkecand he said to me that all the
vegetative on my property and public service priypeould not be touched as a buffer.
We are only concerned of the evergreens and the beyond the 3 feet limitations. We
have no problem with that. Myself, Mr. Diganova,.NMhallo, along the entire border
there must have been 14 or 15 families that wenedatg there when Mr. Scott came to
us and told what was actually going to happen.rAfie spoke with Mr. Scott he
indicated that if we’re doing this because the fulility commissioner was forcing
them and it was going on through the state. Wetbenetter to the public utility
commissioner indicating the fact that, the Rectitd,Bergen Record had an article on
Mach 18" in regard to vegetarian. And the [inaudible] ithack, she sent a letter back
in response that it was 3 feet from vegetarian utifgewires. Mr. Taylor who was in
charge of the area turned around and told us #ekgep the 3 feet there, your buffer
would not be damaged anything beyond that tregdions would be down. If there’s a



fence that it would legally come down. If therg'sds that were there then we take them
down, and everybody in the community agreed ta thatas a community minded effort
to comply with the regulations that were set fdytthe public utility commissioner,

Mrs. Fox indicated by sending 2 investigators daavtake pictures of the area ensuring
us that the 3 feet of a buffer would stay. Davidudod came down to the avenue because
Mr. Taylor was sick with a back injury. Stood om tof the hill, we gave him a letter

from Mrs. Jamie Fox and Mrs. Shirley Innacome,ragtio-director, indicating the fact
that the buffer along the edge going frothdreet to Riverside Avenue on the bottom of
the hill, anything 3 feet would stay as a bufferything under the wires would come
down. We gave no whether, he said as far as heararned Mr. Howard the senior
right of way coordinator stated that he didn’t cabeut the letter from the public utility
commissioner. He was concerned about cleaningrégeup. As far as he was concerned,
he told Mr. Scott in front of myself, Mr. Diginov8r. Gallo, and everyone on the
avenue that the area will be cleaned up to hisipetons and he didn’t care about the
letter that [inaudible] from the public utility camissioner, signed by Mrs. Innacome,
Shirley Innacome. We called Mrs. Shirley Innacorpe$he sent two investigators down,
took pictures, and when they called back the damagealready down that day. That
day when all the residents in the community wer¢herside going to'8street down to
Riverview Avenue it was down below vegetarian dawithe ground with a bulldozer
and he indicated to us the fact that he was gaimpyt down a insecticide to kill the
remaining roots that we [inaudible]. We indicatedvtr. David Howood that this was
children playground here. Children come here aag pll year long in the summertime
with basketball playing and to put some sort ofreecticide down, we’re going to call
[inaudible]. He came back the next day and indt&beus that he considered, he spoke
with a contractor, and that no sick insecticide lddae put down and they would come
back and next year, not this year, next year tigticleaning up. We said you’re not
going to leave it this way after you did all therdage, you took out all the buffers we
had, Mr. Gallo himself spent thousands of dollarput landscaping and trees in the back
of his yard. He had his landscaper come in, cubtighes down to 3 foot and shape
them, and they came in Mr. Howard indicated unagdhection to Mr. Randy Scott

who was the contractor, the landscape contractdrtsais in person is that the reason
why he has to do, because if | don’t do it he &by Mr. David Howard that he

wouldn’t get paid. And they came into a machine t&y cleaned it right down to the
roots. And that’s the way he left it. We called amel complained again to the public
utility commissioner of what they’ve done. They @aback 2 days later and they put
down some hay and some grass seeds and that'athi mains today. In turn, | had
dogs coming over my property, my home was exposéidet public, vandalism which
never happened but it was subjected to vandalisrause it had no buffer there. | went
out and spent $1,300 to have a fence put up frenedst to west side of my property.
and | had permission to dig there by public [indleli | had to call up what they call the
real estate division to notify them that | was mgitmy fence up and they gave me a
written approval, the woman came down and gave metien approval, to go ahead and
put my fence up as a buffer to replace the exidtinifer which | had over 35 years ago
going from & street to Riverview Avenue. So this gentleman kspéa you about
emergencies at night and public services at comiyuarinded area, | take side of that. |
am a stock holder, a [inaudible], and | intendriadp my grievance to the board of



directors when they meet in [inaudible]. This cayrigust want to bring to your

attention that what's happening in this community only from 6" street from Ridge

Road to & street, last year we had various individuals whd the same thing done with
no respect to the community. | don’t know why hadsning and saying their community
minded, but as far as I'm concerned they are neinconity minded and | say the
agreement that we have not only myself but thabsuding area has to be dealt with and
Mr. Howard some sort of [inaudible] must be donewbat they did to that area and

what they've done to the people’s trees and buahdderry bushes that were plant there
over the course of the years and most of thosdeets are long time residents, 15, 20, 25
years. Thank you mayor and council.

CATHY KEOGAN- Riverview Gardens: | am here tonigbtpresent to Mayor Massa
and the council members a flag that was carriechppon staff sergeant James
Johnstone who is currently serving at Camp Tajiaq. There’s also a trip ticket, a
detailing mission that they were one, and alsactupe of the platoon of the soldiers who
were carrying the flag on the mission with my sbhere is a letter but | cannot read it
and | would just like to know if someone here, nrayould you be kind enough to read
the letter that came with the flag?

MAYOR MASSA: Sure. [reads Cathy’s son’s letter émuad]. Thank you very much
Cathy.

CATHY KEOGAN: I'd like to present this to the goveng body on behalf of my son
staff sergeant James Johnstone and also for titen¢s of the borough of North
Arlington. Thank you for your time gentlemen.

BARBARA GANGI- 211 Ridge Road: She’s under impressiwhen you own store and
have tables and chairs outside of business, itdvgd before the zoning board? Also
regarding problems with children at J&W saying digty and noisy. She wants to know
if anything can be done about it.

ROBERT KAIRYS: To answer the question, the zoniogrdd, the answer to that is no.
Ridge Road is a redevelopment area and in the pidhe ordinance, it encourages
actually tables and chairs where people serve fobdt was one of the things for Ridge
Road to change it up a bit. What I'll do from myicé is we’ll monitor the situation,

we’ll go over and talk to the owner, [inaudible] garbage cans and stuff out there. We'll
see about having them remove them at night. Nowhseerdinance doesn’t say they
can, it doesn'’t really give a standard. It moréess encourages for people to do it. So
what I'll do is on a property maintenance issueeaspf it is we’ll follow it up and if it's
as bad as you say, then we would issue a summothe @arbage end to prevent people
from sitting there at 9 o’clock at night, can’t thmt when they’re allowed to stay opened
literally til 12.

BARBARA GANGI: Well actually they’'re not. They'reitts. They're not even adults,
they're kids.



ROBERT KAIRYS: I'll monitor the situation.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: Asks Robert to provide counailith report so they can be
kept up to date.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Comments on tables and chairshink when we changed
this redevelopment thing we all had this pictureum minds of down the seashore, Fort
Lauderdale, people sitting outside having a driakihg a sandwich something to eat,
and | think that's what we imagined in our mindsit Blhen we changed the ordinance to
allow these tables and chairs, it’s different {h@bple sitting there having drink or
something to eat, there’s kids hanging around, teesyopped in the chairs. | have
nothing against kids, | love them all, but wheroltg work in the morning at 7:30 and
I’'m walking down Ridge Road, | see tables and chaiurt and kids all hanging all over
the chairs and sitting with the feet up smokingaoggtes. Really not eating or buying
anything but just sitting down. You know, it's ba&eimg like a hang out now. | think that
we just got misled with our own imagination when pvetured this Fort Lauderdale type
of tables and chairs and people dining outsidg nitit really turning out to be that way.
That's my point, | could be wrong, but that's wihate.

COUNCILMAN DIBLASI: In front of Subway they do iob.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: In front of the Subway too, ifact, Danielle who owns the
hair salon across from Dunkin Donuts. He said #mesthing that she said. He said ‘I
have a salon, | have women coming into my salonlgud all these kids hanging outside
sitting on chairs and smoking cigarettes’ and treegeally not dining, they're just
hanging around sitting around. So | think this imagjon that we had way back when of
this Fort Lauderdale type of North Arlington lodidon’t see it, so maybe we might have
to do something about it.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: The program that we’re lookinmto now with the DOT
where we're investing the time to bring in groupgét their feedback on the Ridge Road
redevelopment plan and moving forward. We’'re hopiingddress these issues so | think
in the near future this will be addressed probabititin the next three months. As far as

if that be allowed usage and that should contiodgappen, I'll have more to report that
after we have a couple of the visionary sessions.

EILEEN TITA- Bernice Road: Expresses happinessotmcil and lawyer regarding
success of Encap. Discusses concerns and problgmSpving Air- is it a dead issue?
Streetscape looks beautiful but is it going to sare? Is Ace Hardware going to take
care of the horrible Ridge Lumber building? Suggestgarding Baler, can wind turbines
be put down somewhere by Porete Avenue or beldi? didoesn’t take away from
Streetscape. if it could be done, bring money faten and power, and give the
community and the homeowners a break on theitiaslishe’s for it. She thinks it may
bring money into the area. Thanks council.



ANN MACLURE- 10 Bayliss Street: Complains of havibgckup in basement fol'5
time coming in from street. She spoke with Robdrbwuggested to call street
department. DPW checked it and said it's her problghe states can’t be her problem.
Compliments fire department. Commends fire deparmtmember Matthew. Commends
police department. Commends Chief Ghione. Complaimait Passaic Valley and about
hearing water run in the pipes of her house whetiewsn't being used. Public service
told her that pipe connected to oil burner is twe.IShe wants to know why it wasn’t
inspected before moving in there. She’s sellingsecand doesn’t want buyers to have
same problem with pipe. Complains about water mgeivery night. Commends Cathy
Keogan for all that she does.

MAYOR MASSA: | want to have the administrator takéook at this problem here.

TERENCE: Mayor per your direction, I'll have Pags¥alley get in touch with the
citizen and explore all those complaints and cldimas we’ve heard this evening.

TOM FERRY- 154 River Road: Putting up a residentiadd turbine but zoning board
shut him down because they called windmill on ddga flag pole a shed, 2 story, can’t
exceed more than half the height of nothing eltsg poles are allowed to be put up and
he’d like to put a wind turbine which goes up 36tfeith the pole, 6 inches in diameter,
and the wind turbine sits on top. It will generab®out 15 to 18% of his electricity. Wants
to know if he needs to go up to zoning board andrdappeal process, or an informal
process because there’s no regulations on the Boolsnd turbines, its new.

MAYOR MASSA: What we’ll do is I'm going to have tirect you to Mr. Wall to
explore the legalities of that issue. He can sgearin the right direction as to where you
have to go to get any approvals if they legally bardone. That’s the question | guess.

TOM FERRY: Well PSE&G has a program with state eflNJersey which they pay for,
65 to 85% of the total cost of the wind turbine.

MAYOR MASSA: Have you spoken to them about givirguyassistance with any
permit or anything?

TOM FERRY: Yes, I'm probably about a week away frbeing approved. Now also
with that we are putting, you know, | can give yapicture of what it looks like.

TERENCE: Is it southwest wind power?

TOM FERRY: No, it's a [inaudible] type of windmillts from Bergy.

TERENCE: Bergy Unit. Okay. Mayor, | can say I'm asmall group advisory board of
the state for wind energy, so | can, so they'réilog statewide to consider standards for

consideration from mayor and councils of ordinan®és currently do not have an
ordinance that speaks of this issue. But | couhkpo the gentleman offline as well.



TOM FERRY: It's 1.2 kilowatts. It has 200 wattsswlar. There’s 2 pounds on the lower
base of it. And it's 1 kilowatt of wind. Its maderfresidential, made for property.
Normal size property. Wing span is about 2 % metélts wing span that is in diameter.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: How big is the propeller?

TOM FERRY: It's 3 feet in diameter, 6 feet tall. Bhere’s no regulation on the book for
anything. You can have a CB antennae that can g®dpet but and a flag can go up to
32 feet, but as | said the zoning board said itwtdsmaudible] and he classified as a
shed because it generated electricity.

MAYOR MASSA: Perhaps these are technical issuesthigazoning board has to
address.

TOM FERRY: Well he voted me down because he satkth no regulations and he has
to make certain assumptions. There’s nothing therdyas to turn me down until the law
has changed. Now also, I'm also approved for quaels on my roof or 8 kilowatts.
Also, PSE&G is putting up 60% of the cost and ct96 has to come from the resident
to put it up. And with federal and state rebates) get enough money back over 5 years
to pay for the whole system. But that’s the otlnand. If your house is 35 feet tall which

| think is the height of a residential building,uymay have to tilt your solar panels in the
other 45 degree angle which would put them aboge&thfoot height. Now they're
removable, its not a permanent structure techyicailt it would put it about 2 to 3 feet
above what the height restrictions would be. Ande#hing, there’s no laws on it, on
something like that.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: | know you're right. There’s netlot of laws that are out
there on this because a lot of the technologyilldsing evaluated. There’s a lot of
anecdotal evidence right now on a lot of these wumdines with the low frequency
harmonics actually creating a very uneasy or unooable feeling for your neighbors.
Now that has become a problem in areas where thiethese wind turbines on land
which is one of the reasons they’re now lookinguting them off shore so that they're
away from residential areas and places where peaple So the use of these in a very
confined area like North Arlington is could be mardetriment to your neighbors and
yourself based on the low frequency harmonics shaduced by these wind turbines.
Now a lot of this science has not yet been fullgleated, and a lot of the health
[inaudible] hasn’t been fully evaluated. So if weeyoing to, it’s really our duty before
we approve this before anyone can approve thigaiy evaluate these things and wait
for the science to catch up to the technology aradbiate the effect or the adverse effect
that something like this could have on our resislent

TOM FERRY: Well that's good. Why don’t we, if yowd't mind, | would love to be the
test subject on this because no one else is goihg toing it in North Arlington. | could
put it up there and we can have the council [inaledlthe DPW monitor it. My house is
a little different than others because I'm on RiRerad but I'm in the cul-de-sac that's
above the height o River Road. We have the 2 houisée-sac so the houses in front of



me are, | guess a house is about 32, 30 feet higttheen my windmill would be another
30 feet above them so it will be 60 feet from tle$es in front and the other houses
around me...

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: But what about the houses abgwa on Bathurst, | believe
itis?

TOM FERRY: They'’re all surrounded by back yards.'&ofar enough from
everybody...

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: It still 50 feet to 75 feet fromnother resident. Low
frequency harmonica is a tremendous travel distance

TOM FERRY: Well the next question is, I'm doing &t because it's under what do
you call, the limitations, but if | really want &n apply for the variance and go 60 feet.
Its still 1.2 kilowatts. And I've had what you calhemometer for the last 8 months and
we generate about close to 6 miles an hour on arage of wind and this thing only
takes 3 ¥2 miles an hour to do it. But somebodytbasep up and go for it.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well | think we’re waiting fortte technology to be
evaluated.

TOM FERRY: Well how long can that be?

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Well it could take a while. Begse if we give you
permission to put that up and now all of your nemyis are wide awake all night because
they got these low frequency harmonics vibratimguigh their house keeping them
awake and yet we’ve now given you permission tohad, we’re going to have a lot of
angry residents in your area and you're going tedyg adverse to going up and taking
that down, won’t you.

TOM FERRY: Well no | don’t mind taking it down. Yfou say here Tom lets have a 2
year study on this and we’ll leave it up there amdl monitor it.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: So we’re going to deprive peojpliesieep for 2 years if this
is a problem.

TOM FERRY: I've gone skiing on Jimmy Creek Mountaind they have a wind turbine
that’s gigantic and | hear nothing when I'm skiiongr there and same thing with the
young lady that talked about wind turbines in thenging area, that would be the spot to
do it but that’s too expensive. This thing’s onbsting $8500.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: We've talked to the Meadowlan@mmission about the
properties in the Meadowlands about the wind speRusy’re still conducting surveys
still from March 18' of this year looking at the data trying to figunet if that's even
feasible for the Meadowlands. And surprising engtlgére isn’t enough within the



Meadowlands. There are dead parts in there angigfshot feasible to have like the wind
turbines like Atlantic City has there at all. Hoveeyas a governing body | don’t think
this is the forum to put this forward, | think froanpilot perspective it's a really
interesting idea, something worth exploring ancking at. | think we need to have
Chuck Sarlo the planning board attorney look towgkeat available ordinances are
available in other municipalities. And then we shdasit back and see if its even feasible
for our town. I’'m not going to say no, but I thiitk something we should definitely wrap
our hands around and look at what we see. | uratetghe harmonics may be an issue
but they may not be an issue.

TOM FERRY: Well we won't know until we do it.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: Well and that goes back to thaestion that the

councilman thought about. It'd be very hard if ywave your turbine up and then for two
years, the neighbors aren’t sleeping right. So reayé have to come to an amicable
agreement that if you were to do something aloagjlthe and you were testing, then
we’d have to put processes in place there sostiestone we discover this is affecting
the residents. We’d probably take it down. But’'thEinguage to be worked out later, but
| think there’s some research that has to be déoe’re very fortunate that we have an
expert on the state board for wind, Mr. Wall aldessist and I'm sure he would be more
than happy to work with you in putting some sorpofposal together and then come
back to the mayor and council and certainly we @¢@ypleak to the planning and zoning
board to get that effort going to see what's abélavith planning and zoning. They’ll
probably be the first ones and not affecting evedybelse is the key and he’s absolutely
right, if you put up and it starts driving everyatrazy with the harmonics, you'll have
reduced power but we’ll have 200 people in hereauing that you have [inaudible]
power and keeping them up all night. Let’s seeafaan take that approach possibly.

MAYOR MASSA: The issues that the councilmen arsirg are quite appropriate and
quite timely and are very important. | think thehiaology is fine but the environmental
impacts, the acoustical environmental impacts tliejgestionable and that's a concern,
one that Councilman Hughes talks about harmoniese walking about sound being
reflecting, sound being absorbed, that creatingadity of life issue in the community

and that is one of the issues we have to takecomsideration before we are to go
forward with anything of this nature. While thissemething that's great environmentally
with respect to generation of electricity as aeralative method than what's currently
used now, whether or not it would be indeed feaditt the neighborhood. It might be
feasible for you personally, but we have to take sonsideration anytime we act the
good of community at large. This is definitely sdhieg that can be evaluated but as
Councilman Granell had said this is not the foremany approvals or recommendations.
The only basic recommendation we could make isvileadlo have the zoning board
attorney take a look at what ordinances might tzl & see if something appropriate
could be passed in this community to make it fdadidr the community and work for
you.



TOM FERRY: This one is made for close quarter rexsid, well quarter of an acre of
property or less. So it's made for that. The sosnduted.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Why don’t hang on and after threeeting if you want to just
get together, maybe you could sit down one aftemraoa discuss it.

TERENCE: You work with Roger Dixon at all and tleéks down there. I'll send the
draft model ordinance that the state has to youelaew.

TOM FERRY: Okay thank you very much.
MAYOR MASSA: The chair recognizes Mrs. Maclure’syiour comments.

ANN MACLURE: Okay what | wanted to say before whe tvhole town council and
everybody in this room and everybody in town whaafiremen and the policemen come
around for donations, whatever change you haveim gocket, please give it to them.
[Inaudible]. They deserve it. And | hope everybaidarly [inaudible] pockets for these
guys. Last but not least, Lou Ghione had talkesl ¢hit with a problem over there and |
want to commend him on that and | want to thank pulicly. And last but not least, |
think you're doing a hell of a good job.

MAYOR MASSA: Well thank you very much Mr. Macluré/e need that pat on the
back. In light of the fact that | took a few lodnsm a judge in Bergen County several
weeks ago with the Encap decision.

MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC COMMENTS

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli
SECONDED BY: Councilman Granell
ROLL CALL: All council present vote in thedfirmative

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: I'd like to address a few of My. Titta’s concerns. Like you
we have the same questions and we look for anseenstime also. So for example
Spring Air, it was approved along time ago. Wekeaals asking what the status is on
Spring Air. My understanding was they may have thedfinancing when they came wit
the project and they tried to roll the project but | was, it was explained to me that
financing had struggled because of the economyttaadre meeting with new investors
to try and still continue to do the project. Thdi&en the delay. As far as Ridge Road
streetscape, we're very satisfied with the wayahtand as things happen on Ridge
Road, we’re looking to expand that. We're talkinghee cemetery to try and help us out
with when they do their renovation they’ll hopefutlontinue. When any times there’s
new construction we'’re going to try and continue streetscape down to the full end of
Ridge Road. Look for more grants to continue, mrtdhes, you know, follow the whole
them all the way down. Ace Hardware has all thppravals. They're awaiting for some
approvals still from the board. | was told thatytimave all their approvals. They're
supposed to start soon. As far as the baler, yowlas much as we do. We’re banging



on the meadowland’s commissions door everydaydrtorget this baler back up and
running and you know trying to find solutions fohat's going to be a hardship for the
borough if you have to start paying for our garbag®d as far as the turbine question
was Councilman Granell and | have met with exeeutivector Ciberio a number of
times about solar panels and we’ve spoken abotiatba and he told us according to
their three year study, the wind is not substamimaugh to put....

EILEEN TITTA: You should come to my back yard.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: Mine also, | mean every minutg the day there’s a breeze
in my yard but they’re saying its not a high enoagte per hour to sustain the energy
that they would need. Now that’s what he’s telling.

EILEEN TITTA: In the meadowlands put them over bjyreaudible], they can’t
[inaudible].

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: Anyway, that’s it for me mayothank you.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Even myself, I've been prettynaoyed with the Spring Air.

| know they pitched very hard to get that projeaing. Okay there’s a delay. But there’s
no reason why the people that live in the area bagaffer with the mess. If they’'re not
going to build the project now, either we get ooning officer get him down there and
clean the bushes and the weeds, they promisehgyatmere going to fence the property
and correctly. Now if they don’t build the buildireg they don’t get the thing started, |
think we have to force them immediately to cleamweeds and the bushes, the broken
fences, and because the people don't live thesaithosquito infested nightmare. So, |
think what we should do is get our zoning offie@approach them and tell them that
they have to clean the area and fence the aré&mwim.supposedly when | had spoken to
the gentlemen back about a year and a half aga éfproject, he was going to put up
the PBC fencing down the side, take out all thatt log cyclone fence that’s on the
property. At least do that for the neighbors beeahs neighbors are up in arms with
Spring Air and now we’'re really compounding thesaster. | think it's a good idea we
get in touch with them immediately and tell thenctlean the property and clean
everything that's number one. Number two C&J Gl&sgpposedly they're cleaning the
property and fixing the property but I think its wrog awful slow. It's a mess down. It
doesn’t look good for the people that enter Northnggton and who knows the way its
going it could stay like that for another 10 yeansl even Spring Air. It could be like that
another 10 years it'll be until this economy tuameund. Well unless you heard
something different Al.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: I don’t think we can afford as community to let people
hold the community hostage anymore for 10 yearat @hg doesn’t hunt anymore.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: That's what I'm saying but yosaid it better.



COUNCILMAN GRANELL: Businesses are going to com#iiorth Arlington.
They’re going to develop in North Arlington and ytre going to move forward. My
suggestion for Spring Air is really simple. I'm negiting to go clean bushes or fix
fences. | think the owners of Spring Air should &imto the mayor and council at the
next meeting and explain the mayor and counciltartde community what's the hold
up. See that’s what should be happening.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: You said it better.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: For properties in the borougthe gig is up. We're a
community; we're small, [inaudible]. It has to gkine.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: You know what aggravates me AZB years on the zoning
board and planning board, they have guys come éefierbegging to do these
tremendous jobs. They start, they don’t continugvbat they say. They say they're
going to put up a bank and take care of it withdkrapers. ‘Oh we’re going to have
landscapers come in’. And it goes for naught. Téwye in for 2, 3 months and then
there’s weeds and bushes all over the place. We paople building stuff all over the
town, ‘I promise I'm going to do this, and | proraism going to do that’ and then North
Arlington always takes it on the chin. | think wetdgo stop. I think our zoning officers
got to go down there and get in touch with thesmpfeeand really get them going, clean
that property up and C&J Glass also.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: I'm going to share a little pot with you. We’re working
under the Department of Transportation and patthatf process in redeveloping the plan
or form base codes for North Arlington, lookingla¢ archives for the pictures that were
here in North Arlington, what North Arlington loo#tdike in the 30’s, the 40’s, the 60's,
and 70’s. So, just for kicks and giggles, | live6aD Ridge Road right across the street
from the old Pinkus property where the old Frar&saners use to be. Here’s a picture
from 1958 that’ll lead up to the picture here. Bvstore’s here for rent. This is 1958.
This is 2009. It’s still empty. This can’t be alled/to happen anymore. These are
transient properties that something goes in thara period of time, it runs its course,
and this property is over and part of the plan tate looking at, you could pass that
around to the folks and leave it out, is we havpuba plan in place that makes sense for
the borough. We cannot allow business owners amygepties just to go vacant because
the economy is bad. We have to work with the bissirmvners.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: We have to get tough.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: Well tough is fine. But moneyimoney and we have to
work with the business owners to get these pragsedeveloped correctly for the
borough so it makes sense.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Now the Pinkus property, it'sden like that ever since I've
been a kid. It's never really been taken care ofl e problem is now supposedly,
another gentleman came in, rented all the stomsgdo clean them up and sub and rent



them out. Okay good idea. It's been like that silaseé March. It's almost a year. Paper
on the windows. It doesn’t look good and us as\egung body we talk we talk but we
don’t do anything. We got to do something. You thatse guys and you got to get them
around the neck and you got to make them do is §hiy down here at the C&J Glass,
he as supposed to put a some type of Chinese fammaket, oriental market, but the
thing is it never gets done. And then when it dgetsdone, it doesn’t get done the way
they say when they come before the board. It's yvedlittle different. It's always a little
cheaper. It always looks a little crummy and I'moksof it; I'm just tired of it. We got to
do something as a governing body. We have the ptondw it but we just don’t do it.
And you can blame me too. I'm just as much to bla@&J Glass we got to do
something about because the people that live dbene ton Fisher Street, they're all
complaining that they sick and tired of looking ¢l window looking at it.

MAYOR MASSA: We got to recognize Mr. Kairys.

ROBERT KAIRYS: C&J Glass is, | actually got permstwo days ago from the
county planning board and the reason why that pteyas held up was because of, and |
don’t know whose on the planning board, but | thomle of the things was in reference to
parking and because that’s a county road, theirosapis necessary curbing sidewalks
and stuff like that. they’re not meeting til Juse,l met with the doctor and he’s one of
the investors in the project who asked if | coulakea phone call for him which | did
and we do have permission to allow them to do imtevork only. They cant, because of
them because the county has to give their appfogglso they cant work on the outside.
Actually councilman DiBlasi called me and said ‘H&gbby, | don’t see permits, they're
working down there’. They do have permits. Whatgeayped was | allowed to go inside
and start, they started, and they got finish sonm®nwork with me on our end and I'm
assuming they should be full blown interior onlyreiime next week because I'm
getting calls on the potholes and all that stufflireican’t [inaudible] because its held up
on there. His plan has to be approved by the coammtlyl spoke to them and that's
unfortunately not going to be June, that's whely'tieemeeting. So that's C&J Glass. On
Spring Air, | do know because | spoke with Marid®idtt from the health department.
Our offices work together and notices did go outtfiem because we’ve talked to a
resident down there whose complaining about rodemdsstuff so we did put them on
notice for exterminating the weeds and all thatf $tu down on Schuyler Ave, Spring
Air. As far as the project, nothing has come to affice as far as plans and stuff. |
haven’t received anything as far as what they'reglo/Ne’re just doing property
maintenance and that’s with the original owner \Wwhgthe Bagoon family.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Does the Bagoon'’s still own d@r is it new guys?

ROBERT KAIRYS: Yes. As of right now they’re on thecords. That's who we sent the
notices to.

MAYOR MASSA: At what point are we going to issuarsmonses?



ROBERT KAIRYS: It's a standard when we then givele time to get it done by
timely receipt of my mail. Its usually 15 days. Nées in tomorrow, I'll check with her.

MAYOR MASSA: | want to see summonses issued as ssquossible so that these
people know we mean business. The points haverbade by my distinguished
colleagues here on my governing body are on theesndie have promised the people
of this community we’re going to do what we carium things around. Now | know that
say Herculean task in this economy but if peopl@wa property, they're responsible to
maintain it. | know quite practically speaking tlaalot of property owners want top value
for their property which | guess their pretty mwsttitled to. One real estate broker told
me quite frankly said they want gold because thaktthey're sitting on gold, and they
are. This property is still quite valuable evenuglo the market is down, its still valuable
and getting people to invest in this shaky econ@wery challenging to say the least but
we do want summonses issued. Joe was correct, ftaraect when we talk about these
particular issues so please stay on top of thesgdtand issue the summonses and if
anybody should complain as to why you’re issue somsas, dump it on me. You can
always blame it on the mayor. They can always gat at me because I'm just doing my
job, I'm following orders.

TERENCE: Can you briefly update the mayor and cdumcsummons activities this
year as opposed to last year?

ROBERT KAIRYS: Yea, were well ahead of what we didt last year. [inaudible] at
next month’s meeting, I'll have the report, theedies that you talked about now, and
where we have in because | know there’s some gtloperties I've been working with
Terence on that have been [inaudible].

TERENCE: Per the council’s direction, the mayor,veee a former aggressive posture
as [inaudible], property management and local hmgusirhank you.

COUNCILMAN DIBLASI: | agree with Mr. Granell and &o1 think we should get these
owners from the Spring Air Mattress here at thet megeting if all possible. And about
the Pinkus property, are we allowed to force thmsaple to also do something Mr.
Mayor?

MAYOR MASSA: Well the only thing we can do is thpmopriate enforcement action.
If their taxes are paid, we have to cite them fmecific violations, take them to court,
have them pay some fines. | think in the past, Rtsbdone that, right? And they've been
taken into court, they paid the fines.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: Cory and Alexis just stay there

ROBERT KAIRYS: That went to litigation. What hapgehthere, 1 don’t know how
much | can say on the record, | just know there’'ssaue in there with the family that
owned the property, its an eternal yeah that onetlse courts because we have her,
we’ve had her here in front of our judge and theas an agreement signed and then



once it left here there sounds like [inaudible] stilmg happened on a legal aspect there
so where that one stands | can make a phone daithki | know, we know somebody we
can call to find out but there’s an issue out thatahis point | don’t know if she still

owns it.

COUNCILMAN DIBLASI: With Spring Air, | think we gota meeting with Charles Sarlo
because we gave him permission to have the stéaadgy there. If they don’t construct
very soon, we could pull that back and they’ll haweome back in front of the board all
over again. | mean we want them to develop it biltay’re not going to make a move,
we can't keep those approvals for a year, 2 y@aysars. We just got to take those
approvals away from them and then they’ll haveaime in front of us once again. Either
that or the owners have to come in front of uslahds know if they’re going to go
ahead, yes or no. | don’t know.

MAYOR MASSA: | think we’ll take the appropriate @&t with respect to holding the
owners accountable for the condition of the prgpand make the determinations as to
what their actions and intentions are going to ib the property. Any other councilmen
want to make any comment on the hearing of citiz€dkay, at this point we go to
resolutions.

TERENCE: Next item mayor is a budget hearing. The required hearing. I'll just note
up front that we have applied for extraordinary, &d are awaiting that award but it is an
order to open a public hearing of the local murathmudget for calendar year 2009.

BUDGET HEARING:

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING ON BUDGET

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli
SECONDED BY: Councilman Granell
ROLL CALL: All council present vote the affirmative

No citizen wished to be heard on budget
MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING ON BUDGET

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman DiBlasi
SECONDED BY; Councilman Granell
ROLL CALL: All council present vote ihe affirmative

TERENCE: Mayor and council, as soon as we have imévemation on the
extraordinary aid application, we will have it sémtyou immediately.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL: If it's okay with the mayor andouncil, I'd like to move
the consent agenda unless someone has sometipagisular on the consent agenda
they look to have removed.



COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: Well I wanted to pull one thind wanted to discuss one
thing.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: And | wanted to rebel somethirgl like to have 108
pulled. | have a question on it.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: And 101.

RESOLUTIONS ON CONSENT AGENDA

R-98-09 RESO RE: AUTHORIZATION TO PAY CLAIMS
R-99-09 RESO RE: CLOSE OF CONTRACT MORGAN PLACESURFACING
R-100-09 RESO RE: CLOSE OF HEDDEN TERRACE PLACERIRFACING

R-101-09 RESO RE: CLOSE OF CONTRACT RIDGE ROAD &EERSCAPE
PHASE II(TABLED)

R-102-09 RESO RE: DESIGNATION OF THE NATIONAL INDENT
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) AS THE BASIS FOR ALL INCIENT
MANAGEMENT IN BERGEN COUNTY, NJ

R-103-09 RESO RE: APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE CROSGIGUARDS

R-104-09 RESO RE: APPOINTMENT OF PUBLIC AGENCY CEGMANCE
OFFICER

R-105-09 RESO RE: APPOINTMENT OF PER DIEM COMMUMTIONS
OPERATOR

R-106-09 RESO RE: APPOINTMENT OF FIREFIGHTER

R-107-09 RESO RE: APPROVAL OF 2009 BUSINESS LICGHE$

R-108-09 RESO RE: ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH COUNTO* BERGEN
FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES NOTIFICATION SYSTEKREMOVED FROM
CONSENT AGENDA)

R-109-09 RESO RE: LOCAL FINANCE BOARD

R-110-09 RESO RE: REFUND OF MONIES DUE TO DUPLICAPAYMENT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
SECONDED BY:  COUNCILMAN TANELLI



ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN HE AFFIRMATIVE
WITH THE EXCEPTION OF COUNCILMAN HUGHES WHO RECLUSE ON R-98-
09 RE: FIRE DEPARTMENT PURCHASES

R-101-09 RESO RE: CLOSE OF CONTRACT RIDGE ROAD &EERSCAPE
PHASE I

(MOTION TO TABLE)

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Hughes
SECONDED BY:  Councilman DiBlasi
ROLL CALL: All council present vote inehaffirmative

MAYOR MASSA: Discussion?

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: The last meeting that we hadvls concerned about parking
meters before we close this, did you do any rebaato the parking meters that we
supposedly missing five meters up there.

ENGINEER: The research that | did | was able tdficonthat at least four were missing.
I was still looking into it further to make suredagise you have said the five.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: | think the fifth one was undeeath the garage. Melrays, |
think that was the fifth.

ENGINEER: I've been looking in the wrong spot. I8tll getting my bearings right. So
if you would allow me another week, | can doubledhthat last spot then and be able to
report back to you.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI: So can we table this until threext meeting. The 101-09.

R-108-09 RESO RE: ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH COUNTO* BERGEN
FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES NOTIFICATION SYSTEM

(MOTION TO TABLE)

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Hughes
SECONDED BY:  Councilman Tanelli
ROLL CALL: All council present vote ihe affirmative

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Mr. Mayor, question. In paragfap, | see where this is the
reverse 911 system. The county’s going to payHerinitial installation. They're going
to pay for the costs of setting up the training amdrything else. Then you get into
paragraph 6, It says whereas the municipality gfeatlthe combine cost as outlined
above in a corresponding subsequent agreementiéimthe county of Bergen. | don't
see any costs outlined above that were agreeiagdd got no backup on this resolution



as to what those costs would involve. So beforeeadly vote on this, we should
determine what those costs are going to be goirvggia. Do you have an answer?

MAYOR MASSA: Absolutely, | think we should seek dfecation on this with the
county prior to voting on it.

TERENCE: Mayor and council, briefly and we couldtamly table this til June
absolutely, this is essentially a program that BarGounty offers. There’s no cost unless
you wish to utilize the system for community annoements whether it be to send a
notice out about a parade or maybe other typed®foBented of announcements.
There’s zero cost for the borough unless you etiizand | believe its approximately 3
cents per call. But if you don’t have that backiypuld recommend you table it. But
essentially its, there’s no costs, but if you cletwsuse it for any community broadcast,
there’s a cost per use for the program essentially.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: I think it's a great programthink we really do a need to
initiate it but I'd like to know how much its goirtg cost us going forward. Are we going
to jeopardize losing this grant here from the cgunyt waiting a month?

TERENCE: No.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Then I'd like to change my motido have it tabled also.
TERENCE: This information was copied to the coubat it was many months ago, so
I'd like to copy it to you again. It would be abstdly appropriate to table it. Get the
required information out to you again and listoit §une if you wish.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: I'll second the motion to tabld.

R-112-09 RESO RE: AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THEOCAL FINANCE
BOARD PURSUANT TON.J.S.A. 40A:2-7 (d)

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli
SECONDED BY: Councilman Granell
ROLL CALL: All council present vote the affirmative

ORDINANCES

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2010
CALENDAR YEAR 2009 ORDINANCE TO EXCEED THE MUNICIPA L

BUDGET APPROPRIATION LIMITS AND TO ESTABLISH A CAP  BANK
(N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-45.14)

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING



INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE ORDINANCE NO. 2013

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ACQUISITION OF A F IRE
RESCUE TRUCK, APPROPRIATING $800,000 THEREFOR AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $467,500 BONDS AND/OR NOTES OF
THE BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAID ACQUISITION
AUTHORIZED TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE BOROUGH O F
NORTH ARLINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSE Y

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

ROLL CALL: AYES: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI, DIBLASI, GRANELL,
TANELLI, YAMPAGLIA
COUNCILMAN HUGHES REFUSES HIMSELF ON MOTION

ORDINANCE NO. 2015

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON

ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 206.1“CLOTHING BINS” OF THE CO DE OF THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON IN ORDER TO REGULATE THE

PLACEMENT AND OPERATION OF CLOTHING BINS

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE



MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT
INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2016

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 252 §252-1 OF THE CODE OF THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON ENTITLED “PARKING ON POS TED
PROPERTY”

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2017

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 48 ARTICLE 1X 848.43 OF THE
CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON ENTITLED “OF FICERS
AND EMPLOYEES”

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2018

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS PARK IMPROVEM ENTS IN
THE BOROUGH, APPROPRIATING $300,000 THEREFORE AND



AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $193,809 BONDS AND/OR NOTES OF
THE BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAID IMPROVEMENT S
AUTHORIZED TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE BOROUGH O F
NORTH ARLINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSE Y

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2019

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS GENERAL
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE BOROUGH, APPROPRIATING $200,000
THEREFORE AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $190,000 BONDS
AND/OR NOTES OF THE BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAID
IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN , NEW
JERSEY

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN YAMPAGLIA

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2020

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR WILSON PLACE PHASE |
IMPROVEMENTS, APPROPRIATING $75,000 THEREFORE AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $17,400 BONDS AND/OR NOTES OF THE
BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAID IMPROVEMENT
AUTHORIZED TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE BOROUGH O F



NORTH ARLINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSE Y
MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN YAMPAGLIA

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2021

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE RESURFACING OF SUNSET
AVENUE, APPROPRIATING $225,000 THEREFORE AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $25,000 BONDS AND/OR NOTES OF THE BROUGH FOR
PAYING THE COST OF SAID IMPROVEMENT AUTHORIZED TO B E
UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON , IN
THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE
MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 187 §10.1(A) OF THE CODE OF THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON ENTITLED “VEHICLES AND
TRAFFIC”

MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING
INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN YAMPAGLIA
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE



MOTION TO CLOSE HEARING AND ADOPT

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI

SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN HUGHES

ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 187 8§9(B) OF THE CODE OF THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON ENTITLED “VEHICLES AND
TRAFFIC”

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN BIANCHI
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN YAMPAGLIA
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2024

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF OBLIGAT IONS
OF THE BOROUGH, APPROPRIATING $3,000,000 THEREFOR AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $3,000,000 BONDS AND/OR NOTES OF
THE BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAME AUTHORIZED TO BE
UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON , IN
THE COUNTY OF BERGEN, NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN YAMPAGILA
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Mr. Mayor, | understand thistis pay our obligations to the
court’s borough seat Cherokee judgment but my wtdeding was that judgment was
for 2.4 million dollars so my question is why are @ppropriating 3 million dollars worth
of boxes?

MAYOR MASSA: Well | can probably answer tonight. Weave to take into
consideration any possible consideration for prgjouent interest. So in light of that,
there’s been recommendation by council that we @gppate sufficient funds to cover
that. of course, the actual appropriation will ohly determination once the final amount
of money is estimated for payment.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Up to $600,000 of interest farepudgment?

MAYOR MASSA: Well there may be additional costs atwed also. Counsellor, do you
have any further comment on that?



JORDAN (attorney): The only thing | would commest Mrs. Tutela is here to talk
about, so if Mrs. Tutela could come to the mikeskfe'd like. Your honor, your
description of where we are exactly.

JUDY TUTELA: Basically there is an amount of intsreo be paid and the initial
calculation to be made was probably close to $48D,dt didn’'t have an exact
calculation and we wanted to be sure because weé klemw how much time is going to
last the time we do the, go to local financing, geerything taken care of, we left
sufficient amount actually just to cover anythimgtt would occur. Now that 3 million,
obviously if you don’t use it, you can close it acahcel it. So you know you’re only
going to use what you need to use. There are dgoibbg some costs that are going to be
incurred with bonding and with that you’re goinghtave to have a little bit extra for that
to. So basically the 550 covers both the interadtany bonding costs that are going to
be associated getting with the bond in place.

MAYOR MASSA: Administrator’s report.

TERENCE: The next item mayor is actually two itethat weren’t, and | apologize,
these were requested of planning/zoning attorneySdrio regarding ordinance 2025.

ORDINANCE NO. 2025

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF
NORTH ARLINGTON AMENDING CHAPTER 205 OF THE CODE OF THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON, ENTITLED “LAND DEVELOPM ENT
ORDINANCE” PROVIDING FOR GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A.40:55D-45, et. Seq.]

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN DIBLASI
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ORDINANCE NO. 2026

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE BOROUGH PORTION OF THE
COST OF SEWER IMPROVEMENTS BY THE NORTH
ARLINGTON/LYNDHURST JOINT MEETING, APPROPRIATING $7 50,000
THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $750,000 BONDS
AND/OR NOTES OF THE BOROUGH FOR PAYING THE COST OF SAID
IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED TO BE UNDERTAKEN IN AND BY THE
BOROUGH OF NORTH ARLINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF BERGEN , NEW
JERSEY

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE



TERENCE: In the first line, it references Dumonhat would actually be edited. It is
North Arlington. | checked the rest of the documamd it appeared to be in order.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: This is actually a resolutionchan ordinance. We have to
pass the resolution appropriating money and then thee ordinance to fund it, so we’re
actually taking two separate actions here, | believ

MAYOR MASSA: Counsellor, should we introduce thelioance and then pass the
resolution later?

TERENCE: Mayor and council, if | may, | receivedstibordinance approximately an hour
and a half ago. I'd like Mrs. Tutela if you'd be kimd to describe this for the mayor and
council for the consideration.

JUDY TUTELA: You have an ordinance and you alsoehavesolution, they are two
separate actions. The resolution is to allow ugotdown to local finance board to ask for
a waiver of the down payment on the bonds to hessnd then the bonds to be issued
is the ordinance.

MAYOR MASSA: So the first act would be an ordinartoéntroduce and this would be
the first reading | would expect.

TERENCE: That'’s correct.

MAYOR MASSA: Councilman Hughes, does that answarrygquestion? I'm glad you
brought that issue up. Thank you. Okay we’ll introd a resolution to introduce
ordinance 2026 for first reading. Introduced byrmmbiman Granell, seconded by
councilman Tanelli. Discussion? Call the roll? De meed a resolution, oh no no we...
TERENCE: Next should be the ordinance.

MAYOR MASSA: ...can't [inaudible] do that until therdinance is finally read.
COUNCILMAN HUGHES: No, we’ve done the resolution.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: The resolution is to give hergomission to go the local
finance board to get a waiver.

MAYOR MASSA: So we will introduce a resolution thesening irrespective of the
status of the ordinance?

COUNCILMAN TANELLLI: Right.
MAYOR MASSA: Thank you.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI: I'll make a motion to move thatesolution.



COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Got to be resolution 112.

R-112-09 RESO RE: AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO THE ICAL FINANCE
BOARD PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:2-7 (d)

INTRODUCED BY: COUNCILMAN TANELLI
SECONDED BY: COUNCILMAN GRANELL
ROLL CALL: ALL COUNCIL PRESENT VOTE IN THE AFFIRMAIVE

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

TERENCE — mayor and council, on the administratogjgort, it'll be brief. Specific to
Ridge Road which has been a subject to some cati@mrshis evening, | just want to
report you that we have, mayor and council hasiegppio Congressman Rothman’s
office for a special grant in the amount of 2 roiflidollars for streetscape improvements
to complete the entire length of Ridge Road in NoArlington for streetscape
improvements. So, we’re hopeful that the mayor emdncil’s application is looked at
favorably and that we would secure the requiredwrhof funding for that purpose. In
addition, at the direction of the mayor and coune#’ve also processed a grant through
the ARA stimulus funding known as the Transportattnhancement Program through
the [inaudible] system with the state of New Jerdeyhe amount of $500,000. That
would carry the, we've already complete phase l@ase 2 as recently completed. This
would be a phase that would pick up from Hardin Awe streetscape to Beaver which is
in the vicinity of Dunkin Donuts. And again, theaee all geared towards having the
Ridge Road made as attractive as possible and iligdigll in accordance with the
directives of the mayor and council in the boroogNorth Arlington. Mayor, that would
conclude my report.

ENGINEERS REPORT

ENGINEER — Good evening mayor and council. Yolthalle my report forwarded by
the borough administrator. Just touching on a féth® more prevalent projects. The
2009 NJDOT municipal program, Sunset Avenue, asaigwe’ve been surveyed.
We're going [inaudible] very quickly. Also Wilsonde, we should be completing our
plans of specifications very rapidly, | would imagiin the several weeks and depending
on the borough choice and selection and availglmfifunds, we’d be able to go to bids
on those very soon. We have hawed up with the lgbragministrator’'s assistance on
obtaining additional quotes for the pump statiora{idible]. We have not received all of
the feedback yet. | expect to have heard from smidit vendors by Wednesday to esnreu
we are getting the best price for the equipmenthatehad a price of approximately the
11,382. We're seeing if we could do any better eefoe finally award the work. Once
we have that, we will be in contact with the admsiirdtor and let him know basically
what feedback we got from the additional vendoestly, with the mayor and council’s
approval, at last meeting you had given us a nekteed order for the 2008 storm
management report, | have to say that with the agitnator’s assistance my officer was



able to complete the report and submit it on timget JDEP. Terence was nice enough
to sign it and send it and provide us with the addal information we needed, so that
should be all set and taken care of. Does anybadg hny specific questions or
comments?

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI - Yea, the pump station, whattise actual price of those
pumps? Do you know?

ENGINEER — Pumps? No | don’t know the price of phenps right now. | had to deal
with the [inaudible] which there’s approximatelydQ00 that we have. For new pumps
in the station, | would have to research that agtdogck to you.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI — Is there anyway you could gives a breakdown on that
job, how much its going to cost everything, becahsse ball park figures of $750,000
for Lyndhurst and North Arlington. That’'s a milliand a half. To me it seems high.
Maybe its not | don’t know but.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES - Different pumps then the ones just bonded for at the
joint sewer commission.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI — The joint sewer?

TERENCE - Geraldine and Truman.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI — They're different pumps.

ENGINEER — The pump stations that I'm referringhere, they don’t need new pumps.
The pumps that you just appropriated money foars gf the joint meeting system.

That's not what I'm reporting on in here.

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI — That’s all I'm asking about. Aat’s what | wanted to know
but okay.

MAYOR MASSA — This is Disposal Road.

TERENCE - Geraldine and Truman is the common [ifidepof the muffler monster as
its called is Geraldine and Truman.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES: Correct me if I'm wrong but dittrwe put out a request for
bids or proposals for the annual maintenance asetbamps earlier in the year?

TERENCE - That's still in process.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES - lts still in process becaushihk the way it was setup we
were paying emergency repairs every time for thecotne down on a monthly basis to



do monthly maintenance. So | just want to know whee stand with that as far as
getting that on a regular schedule and under bid.

ENGINEER - | know we’ve been trying to work withetddministrator. | know he’s
forwarded it. | think you have the latest schedule.

TERENCE - Well we have changed the schedule froekiyavhich is not considered
standard to bi-weekly to cut the cost by 50% amyide the same result and we also
have a member of the DPW that attends to the itispeso we can start keeping an eye
on the inspections our self and that reducing tst further.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES - Okay.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI - I have a question regardingetlrainage through Holy
Cross Cemetery. This is one of those thorns iniohg. $ts been an ongoing thing | mean
since 5 years I've been a councilman. If we're yeadmove forward to publicly bid this
project, it should have been on tonight’s agenda.

TERENCE — We can add a resolution authorizing wugotto bid. | had a discussion with
Mrs. Tutela. The funding is still available.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI — We have residents in that arémat are suffering from
flooding problems that this would be a major fixtlmat entire area. That would benefit
like a 6 block radius.

TERENCE — We can add a resolution to that effect,.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI — I think we should. Thank you.

ENGINEER - Is there anything else? Thank you atywveuch. Have a good evening.

COUNCIL REPORTS

COUNCILMAN BIANCHI — Not much to report. The seniaitizen bus is up and
running and just want to know from Al if he heamlything about the grant money for
the new bus.

Councilman Granell — the answer is no. They'riwiiting to hear.

Councilman Bianchi — is it a guaranteed thing? M/¢ust waiting for it or it's

iffy?

Councilman Granell — it’s all part of the stimulpackage and stimulus money as
they start delving that money out. They're awagd there’s time frame for us, we're just
waiting to see when they can cut him the checkgiaaddible].



Councilman Tanelli — bottom line councilman istthegardless of whether we get
the stimulus money or not, we have that map greig there waiting to pay for this
bus. We are getting a new bus, it's just a mattevhether we're going to reallocate the
map grant and use the stimulus money or bypasstithelus money, the stimulus money
was here marked strictly for the bus. We can’t riyottiat. We can modify the map grant
so that’s why we’re waiting to decide. Al's on thieone daily [inaudible].

Councilman Bianchi — Yea | just didn’t have muotréport so | figured...

COUNCILMAN DI BLASI — okay my report for the depanent of public works.
They've cleaned up three borough parking lots alsd &ne striped the parking lots.
They've also taken care of 7 sewer backups. Thegbrginued to compile tree lists for
trims and removal from daily phone call complainteey repaired several potholes on
various streets. Repaired an old water dig on FigHace and also installed permit
parking signs on the full length of Union Place.ni®&ed 200 library file boxes from
borough hall to dpw for shredding. We installed 3@®ds of wood carpet at Macaluso
park playground. Preparing for installation of neguipment. They also removed an old
pool table and installed a new one in the youthereiClean the youth center on a daily
basis and they've been maintaining the soccer dieldd baseball fields. So they've
accomplished a lot of work mayor. That'’s all | have

Mayor Massa —Mr. Diblasi, if you'd just have, lesklr. McCabe is here, I'd just
like to have an evaluation of the problem that Mv&Clure is referring to evaluate to
determine what municipal responsibility might bedlved in that and what [inaudible].
Well in any event | think councilman DiBlasi...

Councilman DiBlasi — shes having a problem wigeaer backup.

Mayor Massa — and what I'd like you to do is jesinfer with her some time
during the meeting regarding that issue so thataveget that resolved as to where any
responsibility lies.

Jim McCabe — also mayor, yesterday | was at aingeetith the meadowlands
commission and Mr. Wall was with us. | was sittingh the administrator from Kearny,
Joe, and he thanked us again for putting theirisadur salt shakers and getting a new
one. But over the last several months we've bedpirtge them with sore jobs and
everything else, they told us if we need anythimgytre willing to help us with anything
we need as far as community sharing stuff. So tagomalso thanked us for working out
that friendship with them.

Mayor Massa — very good. So sharing services i&iwg a little bit here for us.

Jim McCabe — yes it is.



Mayor Massa — that’s good to hear because thdtishalard about when | was at
the mayor’'s conference several weeks ago; tryingnieimize cost impacts for each
community. Thank you.

Councilman DiBlasi — So Mr. McCabe will look iny@ur situation more, okay.
Jimmy McCabe here, he’s in the Department of PuMarks. He’'ll be looking into your
problem.

COUNCILMAN GRANELL - thank you mayor. Mrs. Tita,want to thank you for your
sentiment about encap and I'm pretty sure ther# iisrthis room or the borough that
isn’t happy that that stage of encap is gone bukewar from done with that encap
process. And one of the first things we did rigiterathe decision itself is | reached out to
the borough planner, the borough engineer, theveddement committee. What's next?
Okay but what's the actual next step regardingiNArtington and those properties. And
were going to be putting a very aggressive plaettogy but here’s the big difference, the
community’s going to be part of this plan desigmwse’re going to have meetings at the
end of the month which makes sense for those pieperhow we can canvass
information from the community, what they woulddiko see down there. If we talk to
different people is it industrial, is it recreatad® | think its quite clear that housing
doesn't fit on top of a garbage dump and I thinkalleunderstand that. but what really
makes sense for North Arlington in terms of ratatdad how to bring ratables back into
the borough and do that effectively in the winddwattwe have. There’'s a monstrous
legal battle going on between AIG and the meadosddatommission and all the towns
are really casualties that situation. On May 22, itteadowlands commission is having
their meeting. Right after that meeting, commissroDory is going to meet councilman
Tanelli and myself and the mayor to actually taltloat some of the plans that they're
looking to do down there so | want to be sure thatn though the case is done, as a
governing body we’re not done and we are goingubpgtans in place to get that taken
care of one way or the other and put us moving &dwOn a separate subject near and
dear to my heart, the North Arlington school budgas defeated and I'm very upset and
disturbed about some of the conduct and some dhtigriage I'm hearing coming back
and forth from the board and this mayor and counatlan tell you honestly that this
mayor and council conducted its finances the way’tte conducted their finances and
proposing their budget. People on this board prighalmuldn’'t be here serving as
councilman, so I'm going to read a statement andjlist going to give you some of the
numbers to understand what's happening on the Matfithgton board of ed budget. As
most of you know, the school budget was defeatetth®yoters on April 22Lby a margin

of 56% no and 44% yes. Once a school budget isatifeit is the responsibility of this
body to review the document for possible budgets dat such a way that is not
compromise thorough and efficient education heranth Arlington. In effect, our job
is to rule out wasteful unnecessary spending. has our job to slash programs, cut
expenditures away both compromises districts eduatgoals and objectives and I've
heard stories about janitors losing their jobs tathers being riced or not tenured, not
knowing they're coming back. That is all the pafrtlee budget family and | have a real
issue with that once you hear some of the numinérsthe surplus that are in that budget.
As a parent and | have a child that graduatedsystem and a child that’s in that system,



| understand the reality, the difficulty for thaidget. In an effort to provide transparency
and objectivity, we’ve retained an outside auditiimm for the specific task of line item
analysis of the 2009/2010 budget, the defeated diudgpublic meeting was schedule
tomorrow with representatives from the board of cadion to discuss the governing
body’s specific recommendations that we receivethfthe auditor so that this situation
be resolved and we can move forward. My understagndow is that Dr. Stringham will
not be attending. This is unfortunate since ithis fprocess that we are following to
resolute this defeated budget. This is Dr. Strimgsadefeated budget. He needs to own
up to that reality and cooperate in a reasonaldepanfessional manner with this process.
It does this governing body no good for the BOEdatinue this adversarial mode had
the board of education actively campaigned for & wate for swearing to the public to
approve this referendum, we wouldn’t be in the pla@ find ourselves today. But more
importantly I'm shocked and I'm disappointed thén@al district would abdicate its
responsibilities and not work with the mayor andrugil to find solutions for this budget
[inaudible]. While | don’t want to get to the spigcs at this time because as a governing
body we really have to go over the numbers, wedl doing that later. The total
underestimated year end surplus of this defeatbdasdoudget is roughly $700,000.
That's a surplus of $700,000. There was ripped paplemented by the Board of Ed
where they fired teachers and its very confusimgnfia mayor and council perspective.
For example, the budgeted salaries for gradesd@ighr 12 is 2.4 million dollars, yet, the
actual dollar spent on 9 through 12 is really 1llionl 972 thousand. More about
$400,000 more than needed to operate. That's nhare needed to operate. The budget
lied out for health benefits is 2.2 million dollar8ut the actual health benefit
expenditures through April of this year is just ab.7 million. That's another $356,000.
So you have $400,000 and $356,000 more than wiedded for these health care costs.
And just these two items alone, the [inaudibleufs is 26% higher than the districts
actual cost and the health benefit line item is 24@ber than needed to operate. These
are just the two questions that went passed Dingbtam and Mrs. Marano to explain to
this body as well as to the voters of North Arlmgtwho are being devastated by an
economic recession that has hundreds of residemtsfavork or unemployed. To me its
absolutely unacceptable, incomprehensible to metheasuperintendent of the schools
and the school business administrator could suarbitdget to voters that is padded with
plenty of access and low hanging fruit that needbe cut in hard economic times. It
seems to me Dr. Stringham and Mrs. Marano have saxpkaining to do and they’re
afforded that opportunity tomorrow at 1 o’clock these very chambers. Since Dr.
Stringham will be less than a hundred yards froim libcation, |1 would think he would
reconsider the boycott and make himself availabteafthorough budget review. With all
states, when a school district fails, it has teenee vote of approval. This is not rhetoric
this is not | don’t even know the work I'm lookirgr. It's very simple the numbers don’t
lie. There is $700,000 in surplus and the thrdas we made initially when we met with
the board of ed, the first line out of Dr. Stringlia mouth was ‘if you’re going to cut
anything out of this program, its teachers and esttidorograms’ only to have an
independent auditing body come in and find $700,008urplus, this does not make
sense to me. So somebody’s lying and somebody’sgvidnd if the board of ed created
a budget trying to give the taxpayers in North Agton a 3.8 tax increase for no reason
at all, the board of ed should apologize to theobgh residents of North Arlington from



trying to make the borough residents of North Agton spend money that we all direly

need. This is not about spending money on the kdsall love our kids, we all want the

best for the kids. The budget that's going to beppsed by this mayor and council

doesn't affect a child, doesn’t affect a programesh’t affect a teacher or a raise. So
[inaudible] to differ what's the issue here. Eveargp wants to spend money for their kids
and do the right thing but let's do the right thimg the residents of North Arlington as

well. Thank you.

COUNCILMAN HUGHES - Okay thank you mayor. I'd like report from the health
department that they’re maintaining a very origimaltch on the swine flu pandemic
that's kind of sweeping our area. Fortunately, ¢feerno reported cases in North
Arlington or | believe in Bergen County yet but dugalth department [inaudible]. So
anyway they're keeping an eye on it. They're kegpiery vigilant. Regina’s doing a
very excellent job with that. Some upcoming progsaitmat we have, they're going to
have a free program on stroke risk scheduled foy R&". Its going to include a light
healthy dinner. They seem to get a lot of extrgppeehowing up when they offer dinner
so they offer these light healthy dinners and peapd attend very frequently. And
they’re also going to be doing on osteoporosisestirg on May 2% in conjunction with
H&B pharmacy whose also been very cooperative with health department in
providing and funding some of the programs thay'treebeen doing. That's all | have
mayor.

COUNCILMAN TANELLI — thank you mayor. First I'd lie to echo councilman
Granell’'s feedback and comments regarding the bo&mbucation budget. | too have
been contacted by several employees and now foemeioyees in the language that's
been used for their termination only to find oudttithey weren’t even included in this
year's budget but were terminated basically sayirag due to this mayor and council’s
decision, they were terminated. | find it quitenikly appalling but we’ll have our
opportunity tomorrow to address a lot of theseassés far as the DPW, mayor, | would
like to ask Mr. Wall. We've done a great job withplementing catch basin maintenance
and rating them 1 to 10 and being able to repairoties in real dire need to be repaired.
We're also suffering problem with man hole covdrattare, some are sinking foot, foot
and a half. | know that we successfully did oneLorcoln. I'd like to start a list similar
to the catch basin list if Mr. McCabe could pleaséhe travels through town start making
notes on man hole covers that you think need tepaired.

Jim McCabe — we talked yesterday about puttingtogether.

Councilman Tanelli — okay thank you. The fire d#ypent, they answered 30
calls total in April. A small shed fire in river gkens that | actually visited while they
were conducting business was extinguished withouhedent. The fire department also
participated in both the little league and softlgdrade. Its always great to have them
lead us down the street. The kids love it. They also be participating in the Passaic
river regatta this Saturday, this is for the Keafing department and police department
and like always they look forward to this year'stmapation in the borough’s Memorial
Day parade. Recreation, our summer’s recreatiorgram, we’ll be holding their



registration on Saturday May BGrom 9 to 12 and June"&from 9 to 12 at 1 legion
place, at our youth center. That includes our tioly program, junior rec program,
gymnastics and cheerleading programs, arts antsceafd our opened youth center rec
activities. Also soccer and basketball sport camddso mayor, I'd like to thank Mr.
McCabe and the DPW for their work on vinnie macalysrk. What a great thing
updating vinnie macaluso for our special needsdotl. I'd like to thank councilman
Bianchi and Debbie Wertilik for and also TerencelMia their work on it. That park’s
coming out beautifully and its really an assethe borough and perfect location and |
think its going to be enjoyed by all residents.

Councilman Bianchi — thank you.

COUNCILMAN YAMPAGLIA - thank you Mr. Mayor. The meaorial day parade, the
recreation will be sponsoring a bike contest wtadiédren throughout the neighborhood
will be decorating their bike and riding them thgbuhe parade, prize will be given out.
Also, the recreation will be sponsoring a movie emthe stars night at the, this will be
for late in august. Again this will looks like ifiey want to hold it down at Rip Collins at
Rip Collins athletic field and then again that's fate august. 9 of july, the fireworks
will be on display on July'3with a rain date of July"™4 That's all | have.

MAYOR MASSA — now ladies and gentlemen with resp@cimy own report, I'd just
like to reiterate our victory over the Encap sitoiat What Judge Harris essentially did
was award Encap Cherokee Corporation the 2.4 miltlollars they usually given us.
They were seeking tens of millions of dollars imm@@es which they judge ruled that
they did not prove irrespective of the rest of llaeguage of the court decision. We are
now free to move forward. Just yesterday a tax sale held for tax liens regarding
$355,000 worth of Cherokees property that they oltlorth Arlington that they're in
rears of. Nobody showed up to buy the tax liens. dm’t expect that was going to
happen because they same situation occurred sewmvaths ago in Rutherford.
However, now Cherokee owns property that they cehawe built 2,000 town homes on
and it is our expectation and we’re working withr éegal counsel to see what they're
going to do. | have to tell you one thing that t,gelephone calls routinely, and I think
other members of this council also get telephorks cautinely from developers who
want to go something really substantial and somgthiituristic and something that will
benefit this community and that is going to be objective. So | can tell you that we are
diligently working, essentially day in and day datthe wee hours sometimes to deal
with this issue, to bring it to a resolution thagsing to benefit the people of this
community. Just the other day, myself and councili@aanell and Tanelli met with our
members of our state assembly regarding our regjfi@sextraordinary aid which we're
making in light of the fact that the state of Nesvsky put us into this garbage business.
They are responsible for getting us into the quagmi Encap, they chose Encap, Encap
was already on the table as the recognized deveatbe time councilman Tanelli and |
were sworn in as members of the council in | thinkas January of 2005. It seems like
almost eons ago. In any event now that that isrtokbhs, we will be working as diligently
as we can to see some kind of development in theramity that's going to benefit all
of us. Unfortunately some of the other developnissties have been stalled and quite



frankly from what the developers tell us, there®nancial fear out there that has caused
some of their funding sources to dry up but peapéeworking, there may be some light
at the end of the tunnel by the end of next yeaaricially and we're hoping that in the
mean time this still remains a very viable commyrfteople still want to come here and
open businesses. Councilman Bianchi had very disished comments that he made
previously about being on the board for 20 yead seeing people come forward with
these grandiose plans for development only tolsem nhot to come to the level for which
they at least promised. Well unfortunately thatsdbappen and that’s part of the reality
of real estate and community development but doiigdo try to make as much a reality
into a positive development and positive operationthhe community. We will see Ace
Hardware. They've been give the approval by théouarboards. We will see something
happen with Spring Air property. There are develspeterested in that also to take that
project over, to purchase it. Of course that isaglsvdependent upon the purchaser and
the seller getting together on costs. And thabissomething that we can legally become
involved in. We cannot broker deals. We don’t dattand we won't do that. respect to
the board of education budget, I've been an obsest/édocal government here in this
community for quite along time even when | was aninipal employee | would regularly
attend the council meeting and many times | woaldhe only person sitting in that room
while the council did its business. And there wemany times when the board of
education budgets would fail for one reason or @n#nd they would come before the
mayor and council. Well | don’t recall a board batlgeing examined with the level of
scrutiny that this budget has been examined by exgpdained why articulately and
eloquently by councilman Granell a few moments afjoere was a time when the
previous mayor and council would cut $100,000 ftbebudget, pass it or leave it intack
and that would be the end of it. Well | can asstoe that when your task money is at
stake and the education of your children is atestdkis governing body is going to take it
quite seriously as to how public money is managedi leow it's spent. And all | ask is
that the board of education and the mayor and e¢berercise the same diligence in
doing the best that they can to manage the resownd the tax money of you the
hardworking people. And | don't like to quote otlpaliticians but one time Bill Clinton
made a comment saying that he felt the pain op#wple that were suffering and | feel
the pain of the people that are suffering becausenw'm called upon to spend money
and allocate funds and perhaps have to impose saalhcreases on the members of the
community, the first thing | think of are the 75ayeld widows that | meet when | knock
on the doors and the senior citizens such as mgnpawho’ve lived in this community
for many years and all of you people living onxefl income. So those are the people |
think about that we all think about everybody ors thanel thinks about those things,
when we have to manage your money and spend yoneyrand run local government.
Just tonight we passed an ordinance for the puecbia piece of fire apparatus. They'll
be some arguments saying well its very expensieeepnf fire equipment. Yes it is.
That's what fire equipment costs nowadays. But kaapind that nearly half of the cost
of that is being provided by a federal grant comingugh the offices of councilman
Steve Rothman and from Washington so that's moregawn’'t have to spend and we can
provide our firemen with state of the art equipmemtprotect them as they work to
protect them with the best in fire response saitspacks, all the safety equipment they
need to enter burning buildings and service andeptadhe people of this community.



And of course I'm quite fond to hear the commemntsf Mrs. Maclure because | know
that they’re quite sincere. | know that if | do #mpg wrong, the first person I'm going to
hear about it is Mrs. Maclure and that's good. Ehfwe. That's what we have to, that’s
what we have to be accountable for. We have tocbeumtable through the people and
Arlene also and some of you other people thategalars here. So in any event we will
be working quite diligently to resolve the impasgéh the board of education budget in
order number 1 to provide a [inaudible] efficientueation for our kids and secondly to
meet the statutory requirement of having the budfiealized by the county
superintendent so we can go forward and manageetheof the day to day business of
this community. That's all | have for tonight. Ate next juncture | think we have a
resolution for executive session.

R-111-09 RESO RE: EXECUTIVE SESSION
INTRODUCED BY: Councilman DiBlasi

SECOND BY: Councilman Yampaglia

ROLL CALL: All council present vote the affirmative
MOTION TO RETURN TO REGULAR BUSINESS
INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli

SECONDED BY: Councilman DiBlasi

ROLL CALL: All council present vote ihe affirmative
Terence — the next item is Resolution 113.

R-113-09 RESO RE: POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT
INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli

SECONDED BY: Councilman DiBlasi

ROLL CALL: All council present vote in the affirmiae
R-114-09 RESO RE: CEMETERY DRAINAGE HOLY CROSS
INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli

SECONDED BY: Councilman Granell

ROLL CALL: All council present vote in the affirrtiae

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION TO ADJOURN

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Tanelli
SECONDED BY: Councilman Granell
ROLL CALL: All councilman present vote in the affiative



